
  
155 East 1st Street 

New Richmond, WI 54017 
Phone: 715.243.0431 

Fax: 715.246.2691 
 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
 

 
LIBRARY BOARD MEETING 

Gordon Granroth 
Vicki Gjovik 
Marla Hall 
Jarell Kuney 
Mike Montello 
Jeff Peplau 
Patty Van Nevel 

 

This is to inform you that there will be a Library Board meeting on Tuesday, June 4, 2019 at 4:30 p.m. in 
the ED Lab of the Civic Center, 156 East First Street, New Richmond, WI 54017.  
 
 
 

AGENDA: 
1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Adoption of Agenda 
4. Public Comment (limit 2 minutes per citizen) 
5. Approve minutes from 04.09.19 and 05.07.19 
6. Approve monthly expenditures 
7. Financial Report 
8. Library Building Project Discussions 
9. Discussion and Action on Curbside book return 
10. Director’s Report 
11. Set date for next regular meeting 
12. Communications 
13. Adjourn 

 



  
155 East 1st Street 

New Richmond, WI 54017 
Phone: 715.243.0431 

Fax: 715.246.2691 
 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
 

 
Minutes of the C.A. Friday Memorial Library Board of Trustees 
Work session 
Tuesday, April 9, 2019, 1:00 pm 
 
Trustees Attending: Ard, Gjovik, Peplau, Van Nevel 
Trustees Attending via Phone: None 
Trustees Absent: Granroth, Kuney, Hall 
Also Attending: Jennifer Rickard, Mike Darrow 
 
Call to order: Van Nevel called the meeting to order at 1:03 pm. Quorum was established and 
the meeting was properly noticed under Wisconsin Open Meeting Law. 
 
Approve Agenda: (Gjovik/Ard) Motion to approve the agenda; passed unanimously by voice. 
 
Review and Discussion of Submitted RFQs for Architectural and Engineering Firms: Discussion 
on the firms following additional review of the supplemental responses. Firms that will be 
invited for interviews include: Dimension IV, Kodet Architectural, River Architects and Studio 
GC. 
 
Each of the firms will have a 45 minute interview, of which the first 20 minutes will be their 
presentation to include the following questions. The following 25 minutes will be Q&A by the 
library board. 
Questions –  

1) Please introduce yourselves and your firm. 
2) Why are libraries worth the public investment? 
3) How does the size of the library impact quality? 
4) What is our communication approach? 
5) What is your firm’s design philosophy and creativity approach? Provide examples. 

 
Interviews will be conducted on Thursday, April 25, 2019 in the City Council Chambers. 
 
Communications: None. 
 
Adjourn: (Ard/Peplau) moved to adjourn at 1:35 pm; passed by voice. 
 
 
Submitted by: Jennifer Rickard 



  
155 East 1st Street 

New Richmond, WI 54017 
Phone: 715.243.0431 

Fax: 715.246.2691 
 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
 

 
Minutes of the C.A. Friday Memorial Library Board of Trustees 
Tuesday, May 7, 2019, 4:30 pm 
 
Trustees Attending: Gjovik, Granroth, Hall, Kuney, Montello, Peplau, Van Nevel 
Trustees Attending via Phone: None 
Trustees Absent: None 
Also Attending: Britta Kingwill, Mike Darrow, Sarah Reese 
 
Call to order: Granroth called the meeting to order at 4:30 pm. Quorum was established and 
the meeting was properly noticed under Wisconsin Open Meeting Law. 
 
Approve Agenda: (Gjovik/Hall) Motion to amend the agenda, moving items 9 & 10 after 5; 
passed unanimously by voice. (Gjovik/Hall) Motion to approve the amended agenda; passed 
unanimously by voice. 
 
Public Comment: (limit 2 minutes per citizen) None. 
 
Approve Minutes from Joint Council/Library Board meeting 03.25.19 and Library Board 
meetings from 04.02.19, 04.05.19, 04.25.19 and 04.30.19: (Gjovik/Peplau) Motion to approve 
all listed minutes; passed unanimously by voice. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action on Proposal from Studio GC: (Montello/Van Nevel) Motion to 
accept proposal from Studio GC as presented. 
 
Library Building Project Discussions: Further discussion about the process and ensuring the 
board is representing of the needs of the community. 
 
Approve Monthly Expenditures: (Montello/Peplau) Motion to approve monthly expenditures. 
Motion passed unanimously by voice.  
 
Financial Report: Financial Report for Royal Alliance, quarterly financials for our two New 
Richmond Area Community Foundation accounts, the City of New Richmond Impact fees and 
dedicated library funds along with our total balances were presented. (Montello/Kuney) Motion 
to approve financial report. Motion passed unanimously by voice. 
 
 
 



  
155 East 1st Street 

New Richmond, WI 54017 
Phone: 715.243.0431 

Fax: 715.246.2691 
 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
 

 
Discussion and Action on Library Director Hiring Process and Request for Proposals for 
Executive Hiring Firm: Reese shared that we received seven (7) proposals from firms. Reese 
and Rickard reviewed all of the proposals prior to the meeting. Review criteria included 
completeness of submitted information and specific library experience. Based on the review 
two (2) firms rose to the top and recommend interviewing. (Gjovik/Montello) Motion to form 
interview committee to interview two finalists and provide recommendation to library board. 
The Committee should include board members, Sarah Reese and Jennifer Rickard or other 
library representation. Passed unanimously by voice. 
 
Director’s Report: Kingwill presented the director’s report.  
 
Set date for next regular meeting:  Tuesday, June 4, 2019 at 4:30 pm 
 
Communications: Hall talked about and recommends “The Library Book” by Susan Orlean. 
 
Adjourn: (Peplau/Gjovik) moved to adjourn at 5:35 pm; passed by voice. 
 
 
 
Submitted by: Britta Kingwill, Jennifer Rickard 
 



310 315 318 319 355 390

26.36$      31.36$      14.22$          17.99$      34.98$      13.36$    

25.99$      17.72$      43.80$          113.24$    17.00$      9.99$       

17.60$          196.26$    

48.98$          

43.01$          

113.55$        

52.35$      49.08$      281.16$        327.49$    51.98$      23.35$    

785.41$        

Amazon statement 

5/10/19

55110-



46710 Amanda Swanson 14.00$           

Laura Hoglund 43.00$           

57.00$           

-$               

55110-312 EO Johnson 317.13$         Copy & Print services

317.13$         

55110-315 Occassions with Character 375.00$         

5/18/19 - Characters

Welcome - Superheroes

Allen Eskens 400.00$         6/20/19 - Allen Eskens

Chad Lewis 350.00$         

6/24/19 - Chad Lewis

WI UFOs presentation

Ronald Legro 200.00$         

7/30/19 - Ron Legro

Man who painted the Universe

Patricia Skalka 100.00$         8/5/19 - Patricia Skalka

Shoots & Stems Floral 100.00$         

8/13/19 - Shoots & Stems

Crafty Adults,  Floral Design

1,525.00$     

55110-316 Midwest Tape 97359511 9.99$              Replacement Disc

9.99$             

55110-373 Larry Ball 2,150.00$      Shelving unit - Large Print

2,150.00$     

TOTAL $4,059.12

General Bills - May, 2019

To be paid by Check



55110-310 Baker & Taylor 2034511084 9.44$              

Baker & Taylor 2034519500 23.01$            

Baker & Taylor 2034539051 5.90$              

Baker & Taylor 2034517726 26.55$            

Baker & Taylor 2034541874 4.72$              

Baker & Taylor 2034552276 10.03$            

Baker & Taylor 2034559565 15.34$            

94.99$          

55110-316 Baker & Taylor 2034543259 33.00$            

Baker & Taylor 2034518872 126.83$          

159.83$       

55110-317 Baker & Taylor H34916970 14.23$            

Baker & Taylor H35302630 24.71$            

Baker & Taylor H34881850 12.73$            

Baker & Taylor H34447410 12.73$            

Baker & Taylor H34461660 11.88$            

Baker & Taylor H34062520 10.18$            

Baker & Taylor H34916960 129.13$          

Baker & Taylor H33879640 30.54$            

Baker & Taylor H35154460 11.88$            

Baker & Taylor H35431310 10.18$            

268.19$       

55110-318 Baker & Taylor 2034511083 287.90$          

Baker & Taylor 2034539050 293.21$          

Baker & Taylor 2034541873 337.00$          

Baker & Taylor 2034517725 857.80$          

Baker & Taylor 2034519499 1,016.14$       

Baker & Taylor 2034552275 627.45$          

Baker & Taylor 2034559564 481.73$          

Gale 66998002 22.09$            

3,923.32$    

55110-319 Baker & Taylor H34916960 43.89$            

43.89$          

55110-373 Countryside Plumbing & Heating 109451 925.00$          Spring Maintenance

925.00$       

TOTAL $5,415.22

General Bills - May, 2019

To be paid by Pcard



155 East 1st Street

New Richmond, WI  54017

Phone: 715.243.0431

Fax: 715.246.2691

Date: April 30, 2019

Account:  Royal Alliance

This Period

Beginning Account Value 280,135.53$               

Dividends, Interest and Other Income 438.85$                       

Fees (891.99)$                      

Net Change in Portfolio 5,535.64$                    

Ending Account Value 285,218.03$               

Financial Report



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
 
 
To:  Library Board 
 
From:  Jennifer Rickard, Interim Director  
 
Date:  05.28.19 
 
RE:  Library Building Project Discussions 
 

Update on status of reporting that we are working on with StudioGC along with next steps and 
planning for the upcoming community discussions. 

 

 

 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
 
 
To:  Library Board 
 
From:  Jennifer Rickard, Interim Director  
 
Date:  May 28, 2019 
 
RE:  Curbside Book Return 
 

In effort to improve service for our community, it is recommended that we relocate the existing 
book return to curbside. The Public Works department is willing to move the existing shelter, 
make any improvements if needed to ensure it is weather proof and easily accessible for 
everyone. With improvements we would also like to paint the shelter for increased esthetics 
and visibility. 

 

 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 

Director’s Report 
June, 2019 
 
General –  

 The new large print shelving has been installed and the 
books have all been shifted. The patrons are very excited 
and appreciative to have additional space in that area.  

 All of our new juvenile and young adult books will get 
“new” stickers when processing as we are planning to 
create additional display space to highlight the many 
great new materials that we are purchasing for that area. 

 Nora has been working closely with a couple of 
volunteers to complete our collection inventory. While 
inventory is typically an ongoing process, with the assistance of volunteers, we were 
able to scan our whole collection in about 8 months. This fall we will begin again. 

 Todd has worked diligently over the past few months to prepare information and 
photographs for the 120th Anniversary of the Cyclone. He was able to capture current 
day settings and place the photos alongside the damage from 1899. He also worked 
with Kyle with the City to develop a digital story map. All of this information will be 
launching soon. 

 Activities in the park – While we provide many scheduled events in the park, we would 
like to offer yard games for patrons to borrow while at the library. The following 
activities will be available to borrow and utilize in the park – 

o Volleyball 
o Badminton 
o Bean bags 
o Ladder ball 
o Ring toss 
o Yard dice 
o Kubb 
o Bocce ball 

 Summer Reading decorations have taken over the library. We 
are ready for blast-off! 

 
Outreach & Community Engagement – 

 Gavin was our winner for our 4th Grade Bookmark Contest. 
He did a wonderful job and was very excited. The bookmarks 
will be distributed to all Summer Reading participants and 
those visiting the library this summer.  



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 Nora and Jennifer had a booth at The Centre for their “Active Life Fair”. This was a great 
opportunity to talk to participants and share what the library has to offer. We also 
registered people for new library cards. 

 Jessi and Julie have been out at the schools doing classroom visits to promote the 
Summer Reading Program. 

 Jessi and Julie also hosted all of the Kindergarten classes as they came to visit us at the 
library. 

 Jessi has been working with some of the literacy coaches at the school to get library 
cards in the hands of all the 5th graders. This idea came up at the last minute, so we are 
doing our best to accommodate and get library cards in as many hands as possible. 

 Jessi is working with Greg Kier on the S.H.I.N.E. (Summer Health Initiative in Nutrition 
and Engagement) initiative. The goal is to bring books out to this group weekly during 
the summer. 

 Julie wrote an article for Family First Newspaper Spring/Summer 2019 “Three Fun, 
Gooey Ideas Introduce Toddlers to Science”. This is her first published article and 
represented the library wonderfully. 

 
Classes/Events – 

 Mondays in June, 10:00 am – Babygarten returns. 

 June 10, 3:30-6:30 – Summer Reading Kick-off event – Join us in 
Glover Park for an afternoon of adventure as our Summer 
Reading Program blasts off! Pick up your summer reading 
materials, enjoy bounce houses, music, tasty treats and more. 

 June 13, Movies in the Park – Zootopia  

 June 18, 5:00 – “What do you want your library to do?” 
Community discussion on the building project. 

 See attached handout for additional programs coming this month. 
 
Training and Continuing Education – 

 Jennifer’s IUG conference was wonderful. Brought back many ideas locally and at the 
system level to improve our online access. 

 Jessi went to Eau Claire for a STEAM-tastic workshop on May 10. 

 Maureen and Julie attended the Support Staff and Circulation Services Conference in 
Eau Claire on May 23. 

 Britta and Nora attended CRP Training at WITC on May 29. 

 Jessi attended her first Managing Up session offered for City employees. 
 
 
 
 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
Maintenance, Safety and Security – 

 Floyd Security is scheduled to install locking mechanisms on eight doors in the library on 
June 17. All staff will receive a fob or security card with varied access to rooms and 
spaces. 

 Grounds maintenance and updates have begun. A huge thank you to the Public Works 
department. They worked long hours, but it looks great. 

 
Personnel –  

 Bernie Duerkop turned in her resignation. Her last day with the library will be on 
Saturday, June 1.  

 Interviews have been conducted for the Summer Reading Intern position. We are 
finalizing references and background check then hope to finalize onboarding within the 
next week. 

 The Circulation Assistant position has been posted. The deadline for this position is June 
7, 2019. 

 
Funding/Donations –  

 In May, we brought in $2,527.45 from fines, faxes, copies, replacement library cards, 
lost & paid materials. 

 Donations and Grant funding for the month totaled $300.00 with a breakdown as 
follows: 

o IFLS Library System - $300.00 WAPL Conference Scholarship for Britta 



SUMMER READING PROGRAM 2019   June 10—August 20 
For more details go to: www.newrichmondlibrary.org

FOR ADULTS: 
Author Visit: Allen Eskens

Thu, June 20 at 6:00 pm at Civic Center
MN author of The Life We Bury.

UFO Wisconsin: Watch the Sky
Mon, June 24 at 6:00 pm at the Old Gem 
Chad Lewis tells us about Wisconsin’s rich 

history of UFO and alien encounters. 

Simple Tips to Take Better Photos
Wed, July 10 at 5:30 pm

Learn simple camera skills to improve your 
photos from a local photographer. Reg Req

Booknic
Wed, July 17 at 12:00 pm

Read the book Mayor of the Universe by 
Lorna Landvik and enjoy a discussion with 

provided lunch in Glover Park. Reg Req

Naturally Dyed Silk Scarves
Sat, July 27 at 9:00-12:00 at Civic Center

Create a naturally dyed silk scarf with 
local leaves and plants. Reg Req. Ages 18+

A Planetarium in the North Woods
Tue, July 30 at 6:00 pm

Ron Legro tells the story of a stargazer from 
WI’s North Woods who realized a dream of 

galactic proportions.

Author Visit: Patricia Skalka
Mon, August 5 at 6:00 pm at Civic Center

 WI author of the Dave Cubiak 
Door County Mysteries.

Star Party Presentation
Thu, August 8 at 8:30 pm

John Heasley takes us on a tour of the night 
sky with telescopes and binoculars. Reg Req

Crafty Adults in the Library at 5:30 pm
Reg Req. Ages 18+ 

June 13: Zodiac Crafts
July 23: Constellation Book Bags
August 13: Simple Floral Design

Summer Reading Kick-Off
Mon, June 10 at 3:30 - 6:30 pm
Join us in Glover Park for an afternoon 
of adventure as our Summer Reading 
Program blasts off!

Saturday Stories & More: at 10:00 am
June 15: Space Fun at the StoryWalk™
July 20: Journey to the Red Planet
August 17: Characters Welcome: 
         Meet Paddington Bear

Tue Night Performers: 
6:00 pm in Glover Park
June 18: The Big Fun Show
July 16: The Magic of Isaiah
August 20: Magician, Kevin Hall

Wed Entertainment:  
2:00 pm in Glover Park 

June 12: Science Tellers
June 26: Fantasy Corral Petting Zoo 
July 10: Jolly Pops 
July 24: Raptors of MN & WI
August 7: Orbit Earth Expo 

at NR Airport

 

155 East First Street, New Richmond, WI 54017   
715-243-0431     .      www.newrichmondlibrary.org

Teens On Demand:
Join us select Thursdays for a variety 
of teen programs on your own 
schedule. Crafts, activities, events, 
and more. Check our website for 
details.

Escape Room - Teens Only!
Thu, Jun 20 at 2:00 pm
Will you unlock the locks in time in 
this space-themed escape room?

Teen Tours & Tutorials
Select Thusdays at 2:00 pm
Want to learn more about what’s 
available in our community? Join us 
as we tour local businesses & learn a 
bit about what they do.
July 18: Antlers by Klaus
August 15: Sweet Beet Bakery

FOR ALL AGES/FAMILIES:

Friends of the Library 
Book Sale

June 6 - June 8 
during library hours

June 10 until noon

FOR CHILDREN:
Babygarten: Birth—24 months
Mon in June & July @ 10:00 am

Summer Stories: Pre-K+
Thu, Jun 13 & 27, Jul 11 & 25 
at 10:00 am

Space Crafts: K—Grade 4 
Tue, Jul 2 & 30 at 2:00 pm 
Dress to get messy. 

Rockets to the Moon 
Tue, Aug 13 at 2:00 pm
Ages 9+, Reg Req
Create scale models and rockets to 
help answer the big questions of our 
solar system.

Sit. Stay. Read.
Read to Alaska, Lola or Tucker, our 
therapy dogs. Check our website for 
details.

Mayor’s Reading Challenge
Complete Mayor Fred’s Reading 
Challenge by July 31st to be honored at 
the August City Council Meeting. 

View up-to-date class and event information 
and sign up for eNewsletters at 
www.newrichmondlibrary.org.

FOR TEENS: Grades 6-12

FRIDAY MEMORIAL LIBRARY


	Agenda06.04.19
	Minutes04.09.19
	Minutes05.07.19
	Bills 05 2019
	Financial Report
	Memo - Library Building Project Discussions
	Memo - Curbside book return
	DirectorsReport
	2019 Summer Community Ed_Final_R1

